

OLEKSII POPOVYCH

Contact

+380682270121

<http://oleksii0210.great-site.net/>

topstar20210@gmail.com

st. Sobornosti, build. 24, fl. 13



SUMMARY

As a talent software engineer, I have 7 years of experience in web and mobile app development.

I am very collaborative. I've always enjoyed working on team and it is one of my strongest attributes.

In other wise, I like collaborating with others and exchanging ideas, but also wanna to have flexibility to work uninterrupted some time.

Also, I am a solution-oriented person and quick learner.

I am not afraid to ask questions to figure out the challenge.

Once made my mind, I've never stop to work before getting the result.

I am very good at software architecture and logic.

Since 2015, I am working as a full stack developer with many

languages and frameworks like Javascript,PHP and React, Vue, Angular, Node, Laravel, CodeIgniter.

And I am very familiar with web3, solidity and Rust, and have rich experience in BlockChain Dapps on Ethereum, Binance and Solana.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of software engineer

Kharkiv University

04/2011 - 03/2015 4 Svobody Sq., Kharkiv, 61022

- I studied computer technology, both hardware and software

EXPERIENCE

Frontend Developer

Softjourn

07/2015 - 01/2017

Royal Corp Otomon 6F, 2-3-11 Uchihiranomachi, Chuo-ku, Osaka City, Osaka

Company Description

- For two years after graduating from university, I worked as a full-stack developer on a team developing website products using a variety of technology stacks.

Software Engineer

TEAM International Services

03/2017 - 11/2021 Green Bldg. 4F, 3-2-7 Kawaramachi, Chuo-ku, Osaka

- I learned the true meaning of software standardization while working on many large enterprise management projects.
 - Technical stacks
 - Front-end: React(Typescript), Vue.JS, Shopify
 - Back-end: Node, Express, Laravel, AWS(Lambda, S3, SNS, ECS, EFS), Google cloud
 - CSS : Material-UI, Bootstrap.

SKILLS

FrontEnd

HTML CSS JS Typescript

React/React Native Vue Angular

Redux Tailwind CSS JQuery

Bootstrap SASS/LESS Material UI

BackEnd

PHP Laravel CodeIgniter

Node Express Nestjs Python

Ruby on Rails RESTful/GraphQL APIs

SQL(MySQL, PostgreSQL, AWS RDS)

NoSQL(MongoDB, AWS DynamoDB)

BlockChain

Solidity Rust Web3.js

Ethers.js Solana Ethereum

Binance

Services && Libraries

Github Bitbucket Trello AWS

Google Cloud Platform Heroku

Firebase Godaddy

STRENGTHS

★ Collaborative

I've always enjoyed working on team and it is one of my strongest attributes.

FIND ME ONLINE



GitHub

<https://github.com/topstar210>



Skype

live:.cid.ca372e9fc0b9ef75

STRENGTHS



Solving problems

a solution-oriented person and quick learner



Positive attitude and decision